RESOLUTION NO. 2580

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the City of Salisbury, Maryland that the following individual is appointed to the Revolving Loan Bankers Review Committee for the term ending as indicated.

Name Bob Lore Term Ending
December 31, 2019

THE ABOVE RESOLUTION was introduced and duly passed at a meeting of the Council of the City of Salisbury, Maryland held on January 25, 2016.

ATTEST:

Kimberly R. Nichols

CITY CLERK

John R. Heath

PRESIDENT, City Council

APPROVED BY ME THIS

 27^{7} day of ΔW , 2016

Jacob R. Day MAYOR, City of Salisbury

INTER		
		MENTO
OFFICE		MEMO

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

To:

Tom Stevenson, City Administrator

From:

Julia Glanz, Assistant City Administrator J 6

Subject:

Appointment to the Salisbury Revolving Loan Bankers Review Committee

Date:

December 30, 2015

Mayor Day would like to appoint the following person to the Salisbury Revolving Loan Bankers Review Committee:

Name Bob Lore Term Ending 12/31/19

Attached you will find information from Bob Lore and the Resolution necessary for his appointment. Please forward this information to the City Council so it may be placed on their agenda for the next Council meeting. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Attachment

cc: Mayor Day



HEBRON SAVINGS BANK

Hebron

101 N. Main Street P.O. Box 59 Hebron, MD 21830 410-749-1185 fax 410-543-0703

Salisbury

415 E, Carroll St. Salisbury, MD 21804 410-742-8526 fax 410-742-8630

Quantico Square 1008 W. Main St. Solisbury, MD 21801 410-543-9183 fax 410-543-9401

1310 Mt. Hermon Rd. Solisbury, MD 21804 410-546-8118 fax 410-546-8050

543-C Riverside Drive Salisbury, MD 21804 410-341-6670 fax 410-341-6678

Sharptown

303 Main Street P.O. Hox 236 Sharptown, MD 21861 410-883-3121 fax 410-883-2322

Vienna

100 Market & Race Sts. P.O. Box 158 Vienna, MD 21869 410-376-3186 410-376-0343

Cambridge

6 Cedar Street Cambridge, MD 21613 410-228-9202 fax 410-228-5787

Princess Anne

30499 Mt. Vernon Rd. Princess Anne, MD 21853 410-651-1722 fax 410-749-5528

Fruitland

108 E. Cedar Lane Fruitland, M12 21826 410-860-4884 fax 410-860-2662

Crisfield

57 Richardson Avenue Crisfield, MD 21817 410-968-0500 fax 410-968-0550

www.hebronsavingsbank.com

October 14, 2015

Mayor Ireton:

My name is Bob Lore and I am interested in serving on the Banker's Review Committee for the City of Salisbury. I have recently accepted a job as Vice President of Business Development at Hebron Savings Bank. I have over 31 years of banking experience concentrating primarily in lending. I currently live in Georgetown, Delaware but Salisbury has been in my market area for many years. I have attached a copy of my resume for your convenience.

I look forward to the opportunity to help the City of Salisbury, and while doing so, increase my knowledge of the City and expand my network of friends.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Bob Lore

Robert E. Lore
Vice President – Business Development
HEBRON SAVINGS BANK
410-546-8118 (w)
302-362-9409 (c)
blore@hebronsavingsbank.com

Robert E. Lore

4 Bay Hill Drive, Georgetown, DE 19947

302.856.7456 (home)

boblore61006@yahoo.com

302.362.9409 (cell)

Objective

Position in Commercial Banking

Education

1990 Stonier Graduate School of Banking

University of Delaware, Newark, Delaware

1981 University of Delaware, Newark, Delaware

Bachelor of Science in Accounting

1976 Dover High School, Dover, Delaware

Professional Experience

2015-present Hebron Savings Bank

VP Business Development

2010-2015 Wilmington Savings Fund Society, FSB

Commercial Relationship Manager

1992-2010 Wilmington Trust Company

Commercial Loan Officer

1983-1992 Sussex Trust Company, Georgetown, Delaware

Collector

Collection Department Manager

Assistant Branch Manager

Branch Manager Loan Administrator Loan Review Manager Problem Loan Officer

Assistant Chief Lending Officer

1983 Sheraton Inn, Dover, Delaware

Accountant - assisted chief accountant in all aspects

Of bookkeeping and statement preparation

1981-1982 Diamond Motor Sports, Inc., Dover, Delaware

Began as assistant comptroller in charge of 6

bookkeepers:

Transferred to sales staff prior to leaving.

References

References upon request

Community Service and Memberships

Member of Lewes-Rehoboth Rotary Club Past President Member of Lewes Chamber of Commerce Past President Past Treasurer

Volunteer for Rehoboth-Dewey Chamber of Commerce
Past member of Beebe Hospital Fund Raising Board
Past Chairman of the Board of the Sussex County Heart Association
Past Chairman of the American Heart Association Golf Tournament
Instructor for Delaware AIB in Commercial Lending
Past Chairman of the Fran Lore Scholarship Tournament
Member of the Lower Delaware Gridiron Association
Former member of the Long Neck Business Association
Past Treasurer of the Angola by the Bay Owners Association
Former member of the Georgetown Junior Chamber of Commerce

Past President Past Treasurer